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Subject: FW: Event Number 51391 at Fermi
Date: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:49:57 AM
Attachments: image001.png


 
 
From: Briley, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Kunowski, Michael
Subject: FW: Event Number 51391 at Fermi
 
 
 
From: Briley, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 11:41 AM
To: 'tgurdziel@twcny.rr.com'
Subject: Event Number 51391 at Fermi
 
Mr. Gurdziel,
 
This e-mail is a follow-up to your e-mail to the NRC on Tuesday morning, September 15,
 regarding the scram of Fermi late Sunday night.  On Wednesday, September 16, Viktoria
 Mitlyng, a senior public affairs officer in Region III, discussed with you the scram and the
 NRC response.  As a result, I repeat some of the information she had provided you.  The
 NRC response included the resident inspector arriving onsite very early Monday morning
 to review the scram and the status of the reactor.  He then continued throughout the week
 to monitor reactor status and assess the plant’s investigation of the scram and repair
 activities.  Regarding your concern about the plant cooling down, we did not identify any
 requirement for the plant to cool down sooner.  The resident inspector and I will continue to
 review the scram and take whatever enforcement action is warranted.  If you have an
 additional questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Mitlyng in the Region III office ((630)
 829-9662) or me at the NRC Resident Inspector Office at Fermi ((734) 586-2798).
 
Thomas Briley
---------------------------------------
Thomas Briley
Senior Resident Inspector (Acting), Fermi Power Plant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
thomas.briley@nrc.gov
734-586-2798
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